

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW E-2018

A Proposed Local Law to amend Chapter 326, Vehicles & Traffic as it relates to Parking Meter Fees

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck as follows:
Language in strike-through ~~abedefghjk~~ to be deleted; language in **bold** is to be added

Chapter 326. Vehicles and Traffic

Section 1.

Chapter 326-54 **Fees** Subsection (A) is hereby amended as follows:

- A. A fee of ~~\$0.25~~ **\$0.50** per hour, to a maximum of 12 hours, is hereby established for parking in Metered Parking Zones 1, 2(a) and 3, and in the seventh through 22nd spaces commencing from Sheldrake Place in Metered Parking Zone 2(b).

Section 2.

Chapter 326-54 **Fees** Subsection (C) is hereby amended as follows:

- C. A fee of ~~\$0.05 for a minimum of 10 minutes, \$0.10 for 20 minutes or \$0.25 for 60~~ **30** minutes, ~~or any fractions thereof~~, for a maximum of one hour is hereby established for parking in Metered Parking Zones 6 and 22.

Section 3.

Chapter 326-54 **Fees** Subsection (E) is hereby amended as follows:

- E. A fee of ~~\$0.05 for a minimum of 10 minutes, \$0.10 for 20 minutes or \$0.25 for 60~~ **30** minutes, ~~or any fractions thereof~~, for a maximum of two hours, is hereby established for parking in Metered Parking Zone 20.

Section 4.

Chapter 326-54 **Fees** Subsection (F) is hereby amended as follows:

- F. A fee of ~~\$0.25~~ **\$0.50** per hour for a minimum of one hour, or any fraction thereof, for a maximum of two hours, is hereby established for parking in Metered Parking Zone 11.

Section 5.

Chapter 326-54 **Fees** Subsection (H) is hereby amended as follows:

- H. A fee of ~~\$0.25~~ **\$0.50** per hour for a minimum of one hour, or any fraction thereof, for a maximum of eight hours is hereby established for parking in Metered Parking Zone 19.

Section 6.

Chapter 326-54 **Fees** Subsection (I) is hereby amended as follows:

- I. A fee of ~~\$0.05 for a minimum of 10 minutes, \$0.10 for 20 minutes or \$0.25 for 60~~ **30** minutes, ~~or any fraction thereof~~, for a maximum of 90 minutes, is hereby established for parking in Metered Parking Zone 23(a), except that no fee shall be required to be deposited in a parking meter within said zone for vehicles having a valid decal, properly affixed, for Permit Parking Area RP, issued pursuant to Article IV of this chapter.

Section 7.

Chapter 326-54 **Fees** Subsection (J) is hereby amended as follows:

- J. A fee of ~~\$0.25~~ **\$0.50** per hour for a minimum of one hour, or any fraction thereof, for a maximum of four hours, is hereby established for parking in Metered Parking Zones 23(b) and 23(c), except that no fee shall be required to be deposited in a parking meter within said zone for vehicles having a valid decal, properly affixed, for Permit Parking Area RP, issued pursuant to Article IV of this chapter.

Section 8.

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase or other portion of this local law is, for any reason, declared invalid, in whole or in part, by any court, agency, commission, legislative body or other authority of competent jurisdiction, the portion of the law declared to be invalid will be deemed a separate, distinct and independent portion and the declaration will not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof, which will continue in full force and effect.

Section 9.

This law is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by Municipal Home Rule Law §10(1)(e)(3) and will supersede the provisions of the Village Law to the extent that they are inconsistent with this local law.

Section 10.

This local law will take effect immediately upon its filing in the office of the Secretary of State in accordance with Municipal Home Rule Law § 27.